AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
CITY OF SHELBY
March 18, 2024
6:30 P.M.
ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

» Closing Alley, 1201 Oilfield Ave

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
* Regular Council Meeting, 03/04/2024 (pgs. 5-7)

APPEARANCE REQUESTS
e Agenda Items
¢ Non-Agenda Items

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

COMMITTEE REPORTS
* Law Enforcement Report

CITY FINANCE OFFICER

¢ City Judge’s Report, February 2024 (pgs. 8/24) :

* Bank Account Report (pg. 25), Budget Year to Date (pg. 26), Vendor Summary (pgs. 27-28), Enterprise
Funds (pgs. 29-32), Statement of Expenditures (pgs. 33-37), Revenues (pgs. 58-66), Cash Flow Report (pg.
67), February 2024

* Resolution No. 2088 re: Close Alley, 1201 Qilfield Ave (pgs. 68-70)

L]

CITY SUPERINTENDENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

OTHER MATTERS
¢« (CIP Review

ADJOURN

-0V ER F O R MEETIUNGS -




CITY OF SHELBY MEETING SCHEDULE

March 18, 2024

6:30 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting

March 25, 2024

6:30 p.m. Park & Recreation Meeting
(Mayor, Superintendent, Frydenlund,
Kimmet)

April 1, 2024

6:00 p.m. Audit Committee

(Mayor, Finance Officer, Clark, Frydenlund, Moritz)

6:30 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting

April 8, 2024
6:30 p.m. City-County Planning Board
(Mayor, Clark, Flesch)




CITY COUNCIL PACKET LISTING

A. Agenda
Agenda Items

us]

Minutes of Regular Council Meeting, 03/04/2024

City Judge’s Report, February 2024

Bank Account Report, February 2024

Budget Year to Date, February 2024

Vendor Summary, February 2024

Enterprise Funds, February 2024

Statement of Expenditures, February 2024

Statement of Revenues, February 2024

9. Cash Flow Report, February 2024

10. Resclution No.2088 re: Close Alley, 1201 Cilfield Ave

11.

QL 1 oy U o G N s

C. Correspondence
1. Summary of Port of Northern Montana meeting, 3/7/24

2.

D. Reports

E. Handouts
1.




Policy on Conduct and Manner of Addressing Council

The public is invited to speak on any item after recognition by the presiding officer.

1. Public comments will be accepted only on items within the jurisdiction of the City of Shelby.

2. Comments shall be limited to 5 minutes per meeting, unless such time is extended by a majority
vote of the Council members.

3. While the Council is in session, those in attendance must preserve order and decorum. No
member of the public shall delay or interrupt the Council proceedings; disturb any member who
may be speaking; or refuse to obey the orders of the Council or its presiding officer,

4. Prepared staiements are welcome and should be given to the Finance Officer prior to a Council
meeting. Prepared statements that are also read, however, shall be deemed unduly repetitious.
All prepared statements for public hearings shall become part of the hearing record.

5. All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body and not to any member of the Council
or Staff.

6. Public members recognized by the presiding officer, shall:

Stand, if able

For the record, give his/her name and address

If applicable, give the person, firm or organization he/she represents
Limit comments to the matter of fact

Address the Council as a body and not to any individual member of the
Council or City Staff

Ask no questions of individuals who are Council members, staff or other
public members, except through the presiding officer

g. Limit comments to a maximum of 5 minutes, unless such time is extended
by a majority vote of Council members.

oA o

b

The Council thanks public members for respectfully and courteously providing constructive and valuable
information. '




MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIIL MEETING OF THE SHELBY CITY COUNCII,
HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
March 4, 2024

Mayor McDermott called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
Present were: ILyle Kimmet, Joe Flesch, Jayce Yarn, Pat
Frydenlund, Sanna Clark and Bill Moritz, Council Members; Jade
Goroski, Finance Officer; Eric Kary, Superintendent; lorette
Carter, Community Development Director. Absent & Excused: None.

Other citizens present: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING _
Mayor McDermott opened the General Needs Assessment publlc

hearing at 6:30 p.m.

Community Development Director reviewed the first draft of the
new Capital Improvement Plan. The overview included the
contents of the CIP; priority list; funding strategies; and
intent to review each segment of the CIP over the next several

months.

Mayor McDermott followed up on the projects the city is
currently working on within the wastewater and water systems.

As part of the general needs assessment, Carter read tweo emails
from residents on community concerns. Concerns included the

following:
¢ Street maintenance - pot holes & cleaning streets
¢ Bulk water station
¢ Residential sewer lines

No residents were present or on the conference bridge. Council
members discussed some of the issues presented. Carter will
follow up with citizens.

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES, 2/20/2024
KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2/20/2024 MINUTES. SECONDED
BY CLARK. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, MORITZ, FRYDENLUND,

CLARK. NOES — NONE. ABSENT - NONE.

APPEARANCE REQUESTS
¢ AGENDA ITEMS -
¢ NON-AGENDA ITEMS -~




Shelby City Council Minutes
March 4, 2024
Page 2 of 3

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

Mayor McDermott closed the public hearing at 7:15 p.m.

CLAIMS REPORT, 2/29/2024

MORITZ MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE 2/29/2(024 CLAIMS REPORT.
SECONDED BY FRYDENLUND. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET,
MORITZ, FRYDENLUND, CLARK. NOES - NONE. ABSENT — NONE.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CITY

FINANCE OFFICER

CITY

Resolution No. 2087 re: Intent to Close Alley, 1201
Oilfield Ave.

MORITZ MADE A MOTION TC APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 2087,
SECONDED BY KIMMET. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET,
MORITZ, FRYDENLUND, CLARK. NOES — NONE. ABSENT - NONE.
Excavator Purchase -

FRYDENLUND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF
$151,000. SECONDED BY MORITZ. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH,
KIMMET, MORITZ, FRYDENLUND, CLARK. NOES —~ NONE. ABSENT -
NONE .

General Release and Settlement Agreement with Great West
Engineering

FRYDENLUND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT FOR $627,440. SECONDED BY KIMMET. VOTE AYES -
YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, MORITZ, FRYDENLUND, CLARK. NOES -
NONE. ABSENT — NONE.

Great West Change Order No. 1 re: City of Shelby Airport

Tank
KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDER -#1, $627,440.
SECONDED BY MORITZ. VOTE AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET,

MORITZ, FRYDENLUND, CLARK. NOES - NONE. ABSENT — NONE.

SUPERINTENDENT

Bric
have

provided an update of projects the public works department
been working on.

Tank Inspection. FRYDENLUND MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE
TANK INSPECTION FOR $14,498., SECONDED BY MORITZ. VOTE
AYES - YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, MORITZ, FRYDENLUND, CLARK.
NOES — NONE. ABSENT — NONE.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

Lorette provided a verbal update.

OTHER MATTERS




Shelby City Council Minutes
March 4, 2024
Page 3 of 3

ADJOURN
AT 8:15 p.m. KIMMET MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.

SECONDED BY FLESCH. VOTE AYES — YARN, FLESCH, KIMMET, MORITZ,
FRYDENLUND, CLARK. NOES - NONE. ABSENT - NONE,

Gary McDermott, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jade Goroskil, Finance Officer



Date: 2/20/2024
Time: 04:19 PM
Page 1 of 1

Case

Filed

Shelby City Court
Cases by Filing Date
City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges

Judge: Whiit, Donna
Entered Party

User: BALEXANDER

Status

TK-865-2024-0000009
TK-865-2024-0000010
TK-865-2024-0000011
TK-865-2024-0000012
TK-865-2024-0000013
TK~865-2024-0000014

TK-865-2024-0000015 .

TK-865-2024-0000016
[K-865-2024-0000017
MK-865-2024-0000018
IK-865-2024-0000019
[K-865-2024-0000020
IK-865-2024-0000021
MK-8~5-2024-0000022
K- 2024-0000023
rK-865-2024-0000024
"K-866-2024-0000025
"K-865-2024-00000268
"K-865-2024-0000027
"K-865-2024-0000028

Total cases for Whitt, Donna : 20

Total cases for report: 20

21172024
212024
2/1/2024
21112024
21112024
2/1/2024
21112024
21112024
21212024
2/5/2024
2112/2024
2/12/2024
2112/2024
211212024
212012024
2/20/2024
2/20/2024
2/20/2024
2126/2024
212972024

211/2024  Payne, Ruth Ann, Defendant
2M/2024  Miller, Michael Joseph Jr, Defendant
27112024 Schiﬁman. Lee Dean, Defendanf _
2/1/2024  Bigbeaver, Angel Marie, Defendant
2/1/2024  Evans, Tammy Lyn, Defendant
2/1/2024  Robinson, Chad Lee, Defendant
2/1/2024  Hanson, Darrel, Defendant
2/1/2024  Farrell, Dyfan, Defendant

 2/2/2024  Rider, Lloydean Cherish, Defendant

2/5/2024  Kaneff, Shawn Michael, Defendant
2/12/2024 Stuart, Jody Lynn, Defendant
21212024 Moore, Weston Reece, Defendant
2/12/2024 Combs, Anthony Merle, Defendant
27122024 Huber, Parrish Alexis, Defendant
2/20/2024 Kurtz, John Albert, Defendant
2/20/2024 Smith, Tyler Morgan, Defendant
2/20/2024 Nordsfrom, Ronald James, Defendant
2/20/2024 - Benjatschek, David, Defendant
22612024 Crowther, David Edward, Defendant
2/29/2024  Pettitt, Cheri, Defendant

Closed
Pending
Closed
Closed
Reopened
Closed.-
Closed
Closed
Pending
Closed
Pending
Pending
Pending
Closed
Pending
Pending
Closed
Pending
Pending
Pending



Date: 2/29/2024

Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 1 of 16 ; City
\ , All Case Types
] From 2/1/2024 to 2/28/2024
All Judges
2/1/2024 ‘
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
5847 01:23 PM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 50.00 .co 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: BABB, KAYCE DAY
TK-865-2022-0000096 ,
BA‘BB, KAYCE DAY 7-10-1 Use of Electronic Communications Devices While Operating a Motor v
50.00 Fine '
| 50.00
6848 01:25 PM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 50.00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Mischel, Cdin Walter Nicandro .
TK-865-2022-0000049
Mischel, Odin Walter Nicanc 61-5-102 Driving Without a Valid Drivers License - Has Never Possessed
4500 Fine
5.00 Law Enforcement Academy
50.00 B
6849 02:24 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 55.00 .00
Payor: Schipman, Lee Dean E-Payment transaction no.: 40877781
TK—865—2024—0000011
Schipman, Lee Dean 61-8-310(1) Speed - Exceed Restricted Speed Limit Established Local Authority
‘ 20.00 Fine '
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
| 55.00
6850 04:30 PM Crifninal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 20.00 .00
Payor: Craig, Heidi Marie E-Payment transaction no.: 41897267

TK-865-2022-0000079
Craig, Heidi Marie
15.00 Fine

45-8-101(1) [1s4]

Disorderly Conduct (1}a){i) thru (1)(a)}{vi) - 1st Offense



Date: 2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 2 of 18 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
2M72024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Chsck Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6850 04:30 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 20.00 .00

Payor: Craig, Heidi Marie

TK-865-2022-0000079

Craig, Heidi Marie 45-8-101(1) [1s1]

5.00 Law Enforcement Academy

E-Payment transaction no.. 41897267

Disorderly Conduct (1}(2)(7) thru (1}a){vi) - 1st Offense

20.00
Daily totals: 175.00 .00 00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 75.00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 175.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fes: .00
Bond conversion: .00

0T



Date: 2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20 PM Receipis by Date BALEXANDER
Page 3 of 16 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
2/512024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Dehbit Direct
Receipt Time _ Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
8851 10:46 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 63.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Rural Dynamis
TK-865-2023-0000051
Yates, Christopher Ryan . 61-5-102 Driving Without a Valid Drivers License - Has Never Possessed
63.00 Fine
63.00 Check Number: 32897
6852 04:50 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 00 3500 .00
Payor: Simonsen, Danielle E-Payment transaction no.: 78044410
TK-865-2024-0000003
Simensen, Danielle 6.2.2 Pog at Large
35.00 Fine
35.00
Daily totals: 98.00 .00 .00 .00 63.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 35.00 .00
Miscellanecus: .00
Fineffee: 98.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

1T
-



Date:  2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 4 of 16 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
. All Judges
2162024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check’ Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6853 09:12 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 35.00 .00 .00. .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Hanson, Darrel .
TK-865-2024-0000015
Hanson, Darrel 68.2.2 Dog at Large
3500 Fine
35.00
Daily totals: 35.00 .00 .00 35.00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffee: 35.00
Cash bend: .00
Bond forfeiiure: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

4!



Date: 2/29/2024 i Shelby City Court User
Time: 04:20 PM : Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 5 of 16 City
: All Case Types
‘1 From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
; All Judges
2712024 ’
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time 3 Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6854 11:07 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 35.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 00
Payor: Furrell, Steven Shawn Jr
TK-865-2023-0000212
Furrell, Steven Shawn Jr  45-5-206(1){(c) [1st] Partner Fam Mem Assault, Causing Reasonable Apprehen Of Bodily It
‘ 15.00 Misdemeancr Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Victim Witness Surcharge
35.00
Daily totals: 35.00 .00 .00 35.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0C 00 .00
Miscellansous: ‘ .00
Fineffee: ! 35.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Beond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

€T
("



Date: 2/29/2024 - Shelby City Court Usar:

Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 6 of 18 City
All Case Types N

From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024

All Judges

2/9/2024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6855 11:33AM  Criminal Payment .00 200 .00 .00 006 00 .00 00 - 70.00 .00
Payor: Payne, Ruth Ann E-Payment transaction no.; 107326331
TK—865-2024—Q000009
Payne, RuthAnn - 61-8-303(1)(b) [1] Speeding On Non-Interstate - Exceed Day Limit Of 70 MPH
70.00 Fine
70.00 )
6856 01:07 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 185.00 .00 0o - .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Calfbossribs, Cecil Dana Jr
TK-865-2021-0000110
Calfbossribs, Cecil Dana Jr 6.52 Vicious Animals
85.00 Fine
100.00 Contempt
185.00
Daily totals: 255.00 .00 .00 185.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 70.00 .00
Miscellaneous: 00 ‘
Finelfee: 255.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

v



Date: 2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20 PM ] Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 7 of 16 : City
ii All Case Types
;1 From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
211472024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time ‘ Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order” - Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6857 11:31 AM  Criminal Payment .00. .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Hout) Brian James
TK-865-2023-0000306
Hout, Brian James 61-8-301{1) [2nd] Reckless Driving - 2nd Or Subsequent Offense
‘ 30.00 Fine
7 30.00
Hout, Brian James 61-8-310(1) Speed - Exceed Restricted Speed Limit Established Local Authority
60.00 Fine
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
70.00
6858 12:31 PM Cn‘x?‘ninai Payment ' .00 .00 50.00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Silvia, Howard James '
TK-865-2023-0000213 :
Silvia, Howard James 81-6-301(2) [4th+] Operating Without Liability Insurance In Effect - 4th or Subsequent Of

35.00 Fine .
5.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy

50.00

ST



Date; 2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:;
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page & of 16 City
Alf Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
2/14/2024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Dabit Direct

Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card. E-Payment Deposit

6859 02:24 PM Criminal Payment - .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 225.00 .00
Payor: Lindhalm, Chad Michael : E-Payment transaction no.: 150017020
TK-865-2023-0000143 :
Lindholm, Chad Michael  61-8-301(2) [1st] Operating Without Liability Insurance In Effect - 1st Offense
225.00 ' Fine
225.00

Daily totals: 3756.00 .00 .00 150.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 225.00 .00

Miscellaneous: .00

Fineffee: 375.00

Cash hond: .00

Band forfeiture: .00

Bond percent fee: 00

Bond conversion: .00

91



Date: 2/29/2024

Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20 PM Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page @ of 16 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 {o 2/29/2024
All Judges
2M572024
Bend Cashiers Muoney Credit ~ Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
63860 10:00 AM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 50.00 .00
Payor: Cartwright, Cinnamon Nicole E-Payment transaction no.: 156627309
TK-865-2022-0000091 ‘
Cartwright, Cinnamon Nicole 61-6-302(2) [1st] Fail To Carry Proof Or Exhibit/insurance In Vehicle - Owner Or Cperatc
‘ 50.00 Fine
; 50,00
6861 02:50 PM Criminal Payment .00 . .0o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 85.00 .00
Payor: Huber, Parrish Alexis E-Payment fransaction no.: 159552498

TK-865-2024-0000022

Huber, Parrish Alexis 61-8-344(3)
i 50.00 Fine
16.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge

10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00

85.00

Law Enforcement Academy

L1
-

Stop Sign Violation



Date; 2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 10 of 16 City
All Case Types .
From 2/1/2024 {0 2/20/2024
All Judges
2/15/2024
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6862 04:03 PM Criminal F’aymerit .00 .00 60.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Robbins, Lucas Leslie
TK-865-2022-0000028 -
Robbins, Lucas Leslie 45-6-301(1) [1] Theft - Unauthorized Control Over Property - 1st Offense
60.00 Vietim Restfitution
60.00
Daily totals: 195.00 .00 .00 60.00 .00 .00 . .00 .00 .00 135.00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fine/fee; 195.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfefture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bend conversion: .00

81



Date:  2/29/2024 ! Shelby City Court :

User:
Time:  04:20 PM  Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 11 of i6 City
! All Case Types
From 2{1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
272012024
: Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debit Direct
Receipt Time ‘ ) Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6863 03:13 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 RULE .00 10.00 .00
Payor: Rote; Chandler Nicholas E-Payment fransaction no.:. 204097351
TK-865-2023-0000120
Rote, Chandler Nicholas ~ 10.04.190 Parking Violation
10.00 Fine
10.00
Daily totals: | 10.00 00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 00 10.00 00
Miscellaneous: ‘ .00
Fineffee: : 10.00
Cash bond: } .00
Bond forfeiture: ‘ 00
Bond percent fee: ‘ .00
Bond conversion: .00

61
o



Date:  2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 12 of 18 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 1o 2/29/2024
All Judges
212172024 N
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Dehit . Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Crder - Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6864 02:07 PM Criminal Payment .00 .00 141.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Russell, Michele Ann
TK-865-2023-0000167
Russell, Michele Ann 61-8-301(1) [1s] Reckless Driving - 1st Offense
106.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Surcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
- 141.00
Daily totals: 141.00 .00 .00 141.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 Q0
Miscellaneous: .00
Fine/fee: 141.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: 0

0¢



Date:  2/29/2024 i ) Shelby City Court

User
Time: 04:20 PM ' Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 13 0of 16 ‘ City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
22312024 )
Bond Cashiers Money Credit Dehit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6865 01:22 PM Criminal Payment .00- .00 70.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Payor: Reyez, David Jesse Il :
TK-865-2023-0000088
Reyez, David Jesse 1] 5.1.2(1)b) Public Intoxication
70.00 Fine
70.00
Daily totals: | 70.00 .00 .00 70.00 .00 00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: : .00
Fineffee: 70.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00

T



Date:  2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 14 of 186 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 1o 2/29/2024
All Judges -
212612024 _
Bond ‘Cashlers Money Credit - Debit Direct
Receipt Time Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
6866 08:55 AM  Criminal Payment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 85.00 .00
Payor: “Nordstrom, Ronald James E-Payment transaction no.: 254333008
) TK-865-2024-0000025
Nordstrom, Ronald James 61-8-344(3) Stop Sign Viclation
50.00 Fine
15.00 Misdemeanor Sljrcharge
10.00 Technology Surcharge
10.00 Law Enforcement Academy
35.00
Dally totals: 85.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 85.00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fineffes: 85.00
Cash bond: .00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: -00
Bond conversion: .00

(44



Date: 2/29/2024 Shelby City Court User:
Time: 04:20 PM Receipts by Dale BALEXANDER
Page 16 of 16 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024
All Judges
212912024
: Bond Cashiers Money Credit Debhit Birect
Receipt Time ' Conversion  Transfer Cash Check Check Order Card Card E-Payment Deposit
BB67 02:43 PM Caﬁh Bond .00 .00 .00 85.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

€c

Payor: Benjatschek, David

TK-865-2024-0000026
Benjatschek, David

85.00 Cash bond
85.00

Check Number: 1782



Date: 2/25/2024

Shelby City Court

User:
Time: 04:20F Receipts by Date BALEXANDER
Page 16 of 18 City
All Case Types
From 2/1/2024 to0 2/29/2024
All Judges
2/29/2024
_ Bond Cashiers Money Direct
Receipt Time Conversion Cash Check Chec_k Order E-Payment Deposit
6868 02:55 PM Cash Bond 00 00 225.00 .00 ' .00 .00 .00
Payor: STARR, KODY NATH ' '
TK-865-2019-0000161
STARR, KODY NATH
225.00 Cash bond
225.00 Check Number: 1782
Daily totals: . 310.00 .00 .00 310.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Finefiee: .00
Cash bond: 310.00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Bond conversion: .00
Report totals: 1784.00 .00 776.00 373.00 .00 .00 635.00 .00
Miscellaneous: .00
Fine/fea: 1474.00
Cash bond: 310.00
Bond forfeiture: .00
Bond percent fee: .00
Sond conversion: .00

ve



City of Shelby e

All Accounts Monthly Bank Report 2/29/2024
First State Bank checking 931,705.02
BPCU resrticted/unrestricted 407,677.76
BPCU Savings unrestricted 15,015.12
MT Board of Investments STIP - 9,690,038.77
First State Bank CD Energy Share Fund - restricted 93,364.06
First State Bank CD Disaster Relief Fund - restricted 93,364.06
First Interstate Bank 495,236.79
First State Bank CD 500,000.00

TOTAL 12,226,401.58

S:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\2024 2 Bank Rec2024 2 Bank RecCash

Balance

25



2/29/2024

Fund # Name YTD Revenues | YTD Expenditures | YTD Over/(Under)
1000 |General 1,934,137.06 1,733,985.12 200,151.94
2190  [Comp Liability 3,127.04 187.50 2,939.54
2260 |Disaster-Flood Wimsn Park 5,443.02 0.00 5,443.02
2310 |Tax Increment Financing District 1,5611,321.89 31,065.65 1,480,256.34
2320 Economic Development 0.00 0.00 0.00
2370 IPERS 6,207.21 0.00 6,207.21
2371 Health Insurance 15,387.44 0.00 15,387.44
2372 Permissive Levy 6.57 0.00 6.57
2395 Marias Valley Golf & Couniry Club 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
2396  [Municipal Rec Pass Fund 200.00 667.50 -467.50
2399  Revolving Loan Fund 1,500.00 6,730.00 -5,230.00
2400  |Street Lighting District 62,823.35 40,723.43 22,099.92
2500 Street Maintanance District 190,888.55 4,376.84 186,511.71
2550 2012 Sidewalk SID 12,094.58 1,300.00 10,794.58
2600  |Park Maintanance District 26,690.01 2,190.17 24,499.84
2810 Police Pension & Training 5,001.00 0.060 5,001.00
2920  ITrails Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
2940 |CDBG Housing Fund 255,369.59 248,475.26 6,894.33
2991 American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 0.00 0.00 0.00
015 1991 Swimming Pool Bath House GOB 0.00 0.00 0.00
3035 [Firehall Bond 1,103.00 44,000.00 -42 897.00
3510 1992 Curb, Gutter, Side SID 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000 |Capital Projects Fund 320,158.64 0.00 320,158.64
5210 |Water 3,218,206.90 3,120,365.92 97,840.98
5310 |Sewer 636,367.26 750,182.81 ~113,815.55
5410  |Solid Waste 782,467.07 713,708.48 68,758.59
5720 |Storm Drainage 1,665,905,68 1,961,405.30 -295,499.62
7030  |Housing Fund 0.00 129,524.36 -129,524.36
7060  |Energy Share 1,976.47 441.00 1,535.47
7061 Disaster Relief 1,976.47 462.27 1,514.20
7110  |Accommodations Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00
7120 Fire Relief Agency Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
7199  [Tourism Business Imp District {TBID) 78,410.00 28,620.25 49,789.75
7427  |Specialty License Plate Fee 0.00 5,074.08 -5,074.08

$ 10,737,968.80 | $ 8,823,485.84 1,914,482.96

S:\shared documents\Acctg-Bdgt\Reconcile\[2024 2 Bank Rec.xlsx]Solid Waste IS

26



Le

03/04/24 CITY QF SHELBY Page: 1 of 2
14:46:00 Vendor Summary Query by Date Report ID: 2P2005
For claims processed from: 2/24 to 2/24

Vendor #/Name Amourit Last Paid Date
01903 1ST CHOICE PLUMBING LLC 375.00 03/04/24 .
01388 3 RIVERS COMMUNICATIONS INC 864.07 03/04/24
02336 360 OFFICE SOLUTIONS 254.66 03/04/24
02655 ALE 3,689.61 03/04/24
01946 ALL SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITTONING 2,566.29 03/04/24
01137 AQUA TECH LABORATORY 150.00 03/04/24
02452 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY 898.57 03/04/24
02639 BTI MONTANA 9,142.03 03/04/24
00088 CARQUEST AUTQ PARTS 742 .36 03/04/24
02335 CINTAS CORPORATION 126.62 03/04/24
02569 COLONIAL RESEARCH 1,959.68 03/04/24
01851 €T CLEANING 1,200.00 03/04/24
02609 DE NORA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC 3,093.75 03/04/24
01963 DELUXE 153.81 03/04/24
00001 DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 3,465.78 03/04/24
02586 DIS TECHNOLOGIES 951.00 02/07/24
02563 DPHHS-LARORATORY 25.00 03/04/24
02425 DRY FORK PLUMBING & HEATING TNC 7,500.00 03/04/24
02607 ECONC SIGNS LLC 1,088.31 03/04/24
00343 ENERGY LABORATORTES INC 469.00 03/04/24
02097 FASTENAL COMPANY 169.54 03/04/24
01124 FIRST INTERSTATE RBANK 25,000.00 03/04/24
00111 FIRST STATE BANK 55.00 02/29/24
02663 FRYDENLUND LLC 802.50 02/20/24
00653 GREAT WEST ENGINEERING 7,672.05 03/04/24
00312 HELENA SAND & GRAVEL TNC ' 343,112.27 03/04/24
00025 HILINE REDI-MIX LLC 3,642.02 03/04/24
02473 JONAS SPRINKLERS & FERTILIZER INC 6,138.38 03/04/24
02638 JONES LEGAL SERVICES 487.50 03/04/24
00083 MARIAS HEALTHCARE 150.¢0 03/04/24
02486 MARIAS RIVER CONTRACTING LLC 17,825,000 03/04/24
00026 MARIAS RIVER ELECTRIC COOP INC 14,737.98 03/04/24
00027 MARKS TIRE & ALIGNMENT 2,300.00 03/04/24
02376 MOBILE TWI LLC 195.00 03/04/24
02613 MONTANA FENCE 4,187.00 03/04/24
02599 MONTANA URBAN & COMMUNTTY 100.00 03/04/24
01862 MOUNTAIN ALARM 107.00 03/04/24
00238 MT LEGISLATIVE SERVICES DIVISION 250.00 03/04/24
02045 NAPA AUTC PARTS 1,835.41 03/04/24
02069 NATIONAL LAUNDRY €O 88.34 03/04/24
02601 NORTEERN PLAINS ELECTRIC LLC 432.00 03/04/24
00037 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 2,003.90 03/04/24
02368 OPTUM FINANCIAL INC 21.25 03/04/24
00039 PETTY CASHIER 50.00 03/04/2¢
01095 PETTY CASHIER-PUBLIC WORKS £0.90 03/04/24
02595 PONDEROSA PUBLICATIONS LLC 74.00 03/04/24
00144 POSTMASTER 843.92 02/29/22
0030% PREFERRED OFFICE EQUIPMENT 390.42 03/04/24
00117 QUILL CORPORATION 408.42 03/04/24
01758 ROBERT W HERMANCE 3,000.00 03/04/24
02628 SCOONES LAW PLLC 16,250.00 03/04/24
00442 SHELBY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 2,000.00 03/04/24



8¢

03/04/24 CITY OF SHELBY

Page: 2 of 2

14:46:00 Vendor Summary Query by Date Report ID: AP200S
For claims processed from: 2/24 to 2/24

Vendor #/Name Amount Last Paid Date
00043 SHELBY GAS ASSOCIATION 8,556.00 02/12/24
02623 SHELBY PAINT & HARDWARE 179.88 03/04/24
02656 STAHLY ENGINEERING & ASSCCIATES, INC. 400.00 03/04/24
0263 STUTZ, JENNIFER 3,500.00 03/04/24
00048 TOOLE COUNTY CLERK & RECCRDER 55,847.2¢6 03/04/24
00049 TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO 5,083.76 03/04/24
00276 TRI-CITY, INTERLOCAL EQUIPMENT POOL 442 .00 03/04/24
02551 TRIPLE TREE ENGINEERING INC 2,767.50 03/04/24
01486 USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 1,603.00 02/05/24
00400 UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION CENTER 10.32 03/04/24
02517 VALLI INFORMATICON SYSTEMS INC 45.00 03/04/24
02584 VISA : 4,094.19 03/04/24
Grand Total: 575, 955,25



6¢

207

Enterprise Fun

24
some, Expense

31412024
Jan-24 Feb24 | Mar-24
Water notes Water notes Water notes
incorne 656,236 Income 833,509 Income 0
Expenses| -1,115,378 Expenses -84.,477 Expenses 0
rev over/undar | -459,142 rev over/under | 739,032 rev overfunder 0
Sewer Sewer Sewer
Income 73,736 Income 76,006 Income 0
Expenses -80,983 Expenses -51,169 Expenses 0
rev overfunder -7,247 rev over/under 24,838 rev over/urider 0
Solid Waste Solid Waste Solid Waste
Income 101,324 Income 82,628 Incowne 0
Expenses -70,282 Expenses -97,218 Expenses 0
rev over/under 31,032 rev over/under -14,590 rev over/under o]
Storm Water Storm Water Storm Water
Income 140,688 Income 22,231 Income 0
Experses -1,239 Expenses -346,847 Expenses 0
rev aver/under 139,449 rev over/under | -324 6816 rev overfunder 0
Oci-23 Nov-23 Dec-23
Water notes Water notes Water notes
Income 353,295 north water ine reimbursement Income 115,358 Income 119,408
Expenses| -597,156|airpor tank draw 1 Expenses -87,989 |semi annual bord payments Expenses| -804,989
rev over/funder | -243,860 rev overfunder 17,369 rev overfunder | -685,583
Sewer Sewer Sewer
Income 76,592 Income 76,792 Income 78,023
Expenses -50,330 Expenses| -132,975|semi annual borid payments Expenses -92,271
rev over/under 26,262 rev over/under -56,183 rev overfunder -14,248
Solid Waste Solid Waste Solicdd Waste
Income 85,485 income 88,228 Income 89,304
Expenses -62,472 Expenses| -105,882|contdiners and dumpsters Expenses -20,134
rev over/funder 23,024 rev overfunder -17,655 rev oves/under -830
Storm Water Storm Water Storm Water
Income 490,640 |draw 2 reimbursement Income 4] incorne 37,941
Experises 415,207 |draw 3 Expenses 4] Expenses -34,612
rev over/under 75,433 rev over/funder 0 rev over/under 3,329
S\shared documents\Acclg-Bdgf\Reconcile\[2024 2 Bank Rec.xlsx]Salid Waste IS




Revenue:
Charges for services
Misc
Investment ROl
Total Revenue

Expenses
Audit
Community Development
Public Safety
Public Works
Admin Council
Admin Mayor
Legal
Newsletter
City Hall
Accounting & Coll
Interlocal Joint Venture
Liability Ins
Total Operating Exp
Net Before Debt Service

Debt Service
Principal & Interest

Net After Debt

Other Revenue
CDBG
TSEP
ACE
RRGL
NCMRWA
COVID
Loans

Total

Capital Expenditures

Net After Capital Expenditures

Water Fund

Feb-24
Current YTD Budget Budget Avail
110,874.50 1,017,348.05 1,486,500.00  469,151.95
0.00 14,021.27 0.00  -11,021.27
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110,874.50 1,028,360.32 1,486,500.00  458,130.63
0.00 14,224.09 12,500.00 -1,724.09
2,448.76 15,986.89  27,267.00 11,280.11
4,910.00 39,280.00 60,000.00 20,720.00
61,316.83  321,820.21 417.974.00 96,153.79
4,171.61 30,322.06  48,206.00 17,883.94
7.22 57.76 10,741.00 10,683.24
996.88 9,414.44 20,000.00 10,585.56
108.25 422.71 467.00 44.29
346.03 2,924.29 2,736.00 -188.29
15,187.82 96,805.39  153,990.00 57,184.61
0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00
0.00 31,458.75  32,750.00 1,201.25
80,403.40 570,216.50 794,131.00 223,914.41
21,381.10  458,152.73 €92,369.00 234,21 6.27
0.00 206,311.92 304,234.00 7,922.08
21,381.10  161,840.81 3881 35.00
0.00 18,045.00 18,045.00 0.00
0.00 53,991.69 678,000.00 624,008.31
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 125,000.00 125,000.00
0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
722,634.61 2,117,800.89 3,728,451.00 1,610,650.11
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
722,634.61 2,189,837.58 4,749,496.00 2,556,658.42
4,983.75 2,253,837.41 4,320,000.00 2,066,162.59
739,031.96 97,840.98

30



Revenue:;

Charges for setvices

Misc

Investment ROI
Total Revenue

Expenses

Audit

Community Development
Public Safety

Public Works

Admin Council

Admin Mayar

L.egal

Newsletter

City Hall

Accounting & Coll
Interlocal Joint Venture
Lizbility Ins

Sewer Fund

Total Operating Exp
Net Before Debt Service

Debt Service
- Principal & Interest
Net After Debt

Other Revenue

TSEP
Covid

Project Contributions NETA

Interfund Transfer in
Total

Capital Expenditures

Feb-24
Current YTD Budget Budget Avail
76,006.45 635,767.26 1,016,000.00 380,232.74
0.00 600.00 800.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
76,006.45 636,367.26 1,017,000.00 380.632.74
000 1422410  12,500.00  -1,724.10
2,448.73  156,086.76  27,267.00  11,280.24
4,910.00  39,280.00  60,000.00  20,720.00
23,668.43  148,560.13 209,565.00  61,004.87
4171.61 30,322.06  48,206.00  17,883.94
7.21 57.75  10,252.00  10,194.25
996.87 9,414.47  20,000.00  10,585.53
108.25 422.72 467.00 44.28
346.03 2,024.28 2,736.00 -188.28
14,511.80  92,428.22 146,951.00  54,522.78
0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00
000  31,458.75  32,750.00 1,291.25
51,168,093 392,579.24 578,194.00 185,614.76
2483752 243,78802 438,806.00  195,017.08
0.00 342,06551 346,274.00 4,208.49
24,837.52 0827749  92,5632.00
0.00 0.00  45,000.00  45,000.00
0.00 0.00 750,000.00 650,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 15,538.06  885,100.00 869,561.94
113,815.55

Net After Capltal Expenditures bonds and transfe ~ 24,837.52

31



Revenue:
Charges for services
Misc
Investment ROl
Total Revenue

Expenses
Audit
Community Development
Public Safety
Admin Council
Admin Mayor
Legal
Newsletter
City Hall
Garbage Collection
Landfill
Acct & Coll
Liability Ins
Total Operating Exp
Net Before Debt Service

Debt Service
Principal & Interest

Net After Debt

Other Revenue
Truck loan
Transfer in

Total

Landfill Capital Outlay
Capital Expenditures

Net After Capital Expenditures

Solid Waste

Feb-24

Current YTD Budget Budget Avail
81,911.57 776,735.55 1,144,620.00 367,884.45
716.44  5,731.52  18,000.00  12,268.48
0.00 0.00  30,000.00  30,000.00
82.628.01 782,467.07 1,192,620.00 410,152.93
0.00 1422410  12,500.00  -1,724.10
244693 15980.73  27,267.00  11,286.27
491000 39,280.00 54,010.00  14,730.00
417161  30,322.06  48,206.00  17,883.94
7.21 5770  10,741.00  10,683.30
99687  9,41447  16,905.00 7,490.53
108.24 42273 467.00 44.27
346.01 2,892.29 2,736.00 -156.29
7,5685.88  74,622.47 9531500  20,692.53
61,463.18 27549518 367,978.00  92,482.82
15,182.54  08,438.28 156,153.00  57,714.72
0.00 31,458.75  32,750.00 1,201.25
97,21847 592,008.76 825,028.00 232,419.24
14,500.46 180,858.31  367,592.00 177,733.69
0.00 105,261.62 140,653.00  35,391.38

-14,500.46  84,596.69
0.00 0.00 348,905.00 348,905.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 1583810 100,000.00  84,161.90
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14,500.46 _ 68,758.50



03/04/24

€€

CITY GF SHELBY Page: 1 of 25
14:45:18 Statement of Expenditure - Budget wvs. Actual Report Report ID: B10OC
For the Accounting Period: 2/ 24
. Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Ob-ject Current Month ¥TD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
1300 GENERAL
410000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
410100 CITY COUNCIL
100 Regplar Wages 450.72 2,704.32 3,905.00 3,905.00 1,200.68 69%
141 Social Security 24,06 137.04 240.00 240.00 102.96 57%
142 Medicare 5.62 32.00 56.00 56.00 24.00 57%
143 PERS 20.52 123.12 177.00 177.00 53.88 70%
146 Workers' Compensation 2.70 16.20 25.00 25.00 8.80 65%
%gg gﬂggiigge 883-38 7,093.8% 11,5%3.88 11,527.00 4,432.36 62%
. . . 50.00 50.00 %
300 Purchased Services 0.00 0.00 362.00 362.00 362.00 g%
Account Total: 1,390.45 10,107.32 16,342.00 16,342.00 6,234.68 62%
410200 MAYOR
100 Regular Wages 0.00 0.00 1,506.00 1,506.00 1,506.00 0%
141 Social Security 0.00 0.00 93.00 93.00 §3.00 %
142 Medicare 0.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 22.00 0%
146 Workers'! Compensation 0.0C 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0%
14 e 5 Sse e emm mg
1 Telephone . . . . 26.2 89%
Account Total: 7.22 57.75 3,636.00 3,636.00 3,578.25 2%
410240 NEWSLETIER (1/4)
310 Postage 108.25 422.71 467.00 467.00 44.29 91%
Account Total: 108.25 422 .71 467.